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Dawn E: Lehn I 
From: John F. D~voren , 

Sent: Tuesday, 4 March 20034:03 PM 

To: Michael A Hill 

Cc: Angela N. Kyriazopolous 

Subject: Fw: RE 0 nis McAlinden ' 

John Davoren 

--Original Message 
From: John F. Davor: n 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 Mal eli 2003 4:02 PM 
To: Bishop Michael Mione (miChael.malone@mn.catholic.org.au) 
Subject: RE Denis M, linden 

Dear Bishop, 

I have today notified t e NSW Police of the complaints received agalnstthis man. 

rClgc 1 V1 1 

zs: FDMcA - VOL 2/4 

In return the police ad ised me ,that they have three complaints against him - the first ~ r sexual assault in 
1953, and two more r cent ,complaints [details not provided] In 1999 and 2000. Charge were not laid as the 
witnesses were not p pared to pursue the matter to court. . ' 

,Police have his date fbirthrecordedas 24 January 1923. 

John Davoren 

Director Professional 

276 Pitt ~treet SYdner NSW 2000 

This e-mail Is intende~ for the named recipient only and may contain privileged and/or confidential 
information. If you ar not the named recipient, any use, reliance upon, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is 
unauthorised. 

If you have received t is email in eiTor, please mailto:pso@cathprofstandards.com or advise the Professional 
'shindarCi's-bfflce''bY'''R''·one (+612)~871542 or tax (+£H 2)9~f871569'and"delete'or deslroyany ·coPies 'iii'" ' ", 
accordance with the ustralian Privacy Act 1988 (as amended) , 

1/08/2005 981 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

CIDLD SEXUAL ABUSE INFORMATION 
DISSEMINATION TO 

NSW POLICE SERVICE CHILD PROTECTION ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 

SOURCE OF INFORMATION 

Nrune: Nrunes not provided ....................................................................................................... -.-.--•............... 
Address: " ............................................•......... , ........... , .......•............................................................. --............. . 
Ph<?ne Hom~: .................. _ ........ _ ........... _ .. _ ........ : ........... Work: ... : ... ~ ......................................... _ •... -.... -........... . 
<?ther Information: .......... ~ ........................................................................................................ _ .• __ . --.. :-........... . 
.... .......................... ........ ...... -- .... -........................................... _ .. -...... -................. ----................ -.... __ ........ -........................ -............. -.................. -.............. --_ .............. --_ .......................................... -............ .. 
Is the informant willing to speak to police if necessary? ............................................................... _. _______ ._ .......... . 

SUSPECT DETAILS (Additional pages for multiple suspects) 

Nrune: Denis McAlinden._ .............. _ .............................. D.O.B: 24 January 1923 ..................... _ .•• _______ ........... .. 
Address: Not known but thought to be either in Ireland or in WA.~ ................................................... , ___ .. __ ......... .. 
Phone Home: ._ ............................................................. Work: ................................................. _. _____ ._" .......... .. 
Occupation (if known): ............................................................................................................. _________ ....... : .... . 
Does this person current~y have access to children? Not known ............................. _ ............ _. __ ..... ~_ .. _._ .............. .. 

VICTIM DETAILS (Additional pages for muitiple victims) 

Name:' Ds.O.B Redacted at Commissioner'S direction 

Addres~~·:~:~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ............................... _ ...... ::::::::::::'::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
Phone Mome: .................................................................... Work: ................ __ ................................. _._._._ ............ . 
Contact Information: ...................................................................................................... ~ .......... _____ . __ ............ .. 

. Is the victim willing to speak to police? 
Neither complainant is prepared to speak to the police ...................................................................................... .. 

• OFFENCE DETAILS 

DateNear Range: ....................... , ................................. ; .................................. : ....................... ____ ._.~_ ............ .. 
Location of.offence: ............................................................................................................ ~ .... __ ._._._ ............. .. 
Brief Narrative: T~9.gQrrl.pJ.~jn~.n~~~j.Y~~J{Qm.t.:wQ.w.Qm~I).J.~)i!!ing.tQ.M.<1Atiml.~!! •. w)}jJ~.h~.~~.t1.QJ.Qjng.9..ffi9.~. 
M.~.p.rl~:?.tQf.tb~.C~W.QJi.Q_gJmrQh ...... . 
QJJ~.~.Qmp.l~n.tF.Wi.r~~~iy.~g.j!!.J.9.~9..~ll.g.Qn~JI).;?Q9.J...N~i!h<tr.gQmpJ.f!jmw..tF.Wi.p.r~.P.f!r~9 .. tQ.mlk.t9...tb~_P..QJj.g~,.T.h~. 
Ch!-!r£tt .. f!p.p.9JIJ.t~Q.twQ.jng~.P~n~<tn!jny.~~t~~!Qr§ . .::-.Qn~.f9I.<tg9.lJ.QQI,ll.pli!!n!,.Aft~r.QQI).~!g~I~.R!~.(J.<::!!iY_1'iJ;:!'Q.:tJJ.m~tt\!ni. 
w.~n~.fQwJ.(tjQ.h~y~.p.\!~n.!Z!!p.~!~l1tlf!!~Q..9JJ.!h~Jml~IJ.Q~.QJ.PI9.QgP.tttH~~, 
~Q!h.~.Qmp.!~lIJ.§jl).yQly~g.!4!!~g!'!tiRtl~.Qf.~~~g!}.J.~A!}.JJltQf.p.r~p.1JJ?~$Q~.l)tgjrl§..-::.Qn~gQmp.t~jnm1t.:w~. f1.Z~g.t~JJ.~ml.. 
tlw.Qth~L~g~9 .. ~iK.~Uh~.tJ.IJ}~.9..f.ttt.~.filt~s.~g.Q.ff~JJQ~ .. J?QthgQmpJ.f!jn!'m.J.~.~I.~.!!QW .. f!g!l).t~, ........... ·~ ....... ___ :_~ __ ............ . 
............ ~ ............................ : ........... _ ...... oo ...... __ .. _ .......... _ .... ___ .. __ ...................... _~ ............. ;. ____ .. ___ ........ _ ........ _ .. _ .... : .......... _ .... __ ................ __ ........ _ ............ _ ....... __ ........ __ ............ _ ......... _ .............. _ .......... .. 

.. -.. -.. -.... _ ............................................................................. -.. " --....... _ .. --- ...... _ .. --- ... ----- -_ .... ---_ .... _ ................ _ .. ----.. _ .. .: ........ -_ .... -.................... _ .. _ ..................................... _ ....... -_ ................. --.. 

NOTIFYING OFFICER 

Name:' John Davoren for the Bishop of Maitland Newcastle - Davoren's Contact Number: 029287 1542 ........... . 
Date: 4 M~rch 2003 ..................................................................................................................... _ ................. .. 

RECEIVING OFFICER 

Name: . ' Date: . 
_ .. __ - ... - .. __ .. ___ ......... _ .. ___ ...... _ ............................. _ ......... _ ...... __ ...... __ .. ____ ........ 0 ...... _ ...... __ ._ .. _ ................. _._ ............. :- .. ___ .... _ ................ ___ -:_ .. _ ...... __ .. __ .. _ ..... .. 
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